



CHALDON HERRING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
Minutes of the meeting held at East Chaldon Village Hall
at 7:30pm on Tuesday 31 July 2018.

PRESENT

2018/096

Parish Councillors T Newberry (Chairman), S Brewster, D Cobb, A Roberts and T Watkins.
County Councillor Brooks, District Councillor Quinn and Emily Blake (Clerk).
1 member of the public attended.

APOLOGIES

2018/097

No apologies were received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

2018/098

No declarations of interest were declared.

PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME

2018/099

Mr Redhouse discussed the details of development on his property. Chaldon Herring Parish Council will consider the application when it is submitted.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

2018/100

It was resolved that the minutes of the last meeting held on Tuesday 28th June 2018 were agreed as being a true and accurate representation of that meeting and duly signed by the Chairman, subject to the following amendment:

Date at the top to be amended to Tuesday 28 June 2018.

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING

2018/101

There were no other matters arising from the last meeting.

COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT

2018/102

- a) County Councillor Cherry Brooks reported that there are still lots of meetings at County. There has been some rationalisation of Task and Finish groups.
- b) The Christchurch Judicial Review case had started and was expected to be finished within three days.

DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT

2018/103

- a) District Councillor Barry Quinn reported that the Local Government Reorganisation is ongoing.
- b) The boundary review has been published and is out for consultation, it largely follows the recommendations from the Task and Finish Group.

- c) A pre-submission draft of the Local Plan is being formulated and will go out for consultation prior to being submitted to the Planning Inspectorate.
- d) Cllr Newberry asked Cllr Quinn about the Community Landfill Fund and whether it was available to Chaldon Herring. Cllr Quinn offered to look into the matter.

MATTERS ARISING

2018/104

- a) Responses to the Dorset Police proposed merger could be completed individually. Drop-in sessions have been arranged.
- b) Draft recommendations on ward boundaries are being consulted upon. Parish boundaries will remain the same.
- c) GDPR requirements – a Privacy Policy was circulated for approval. A copy will be displayed on the website.

Resolved that the Privacy Policy is adopted.

MATTERS ONGOING

2018/105

- a) Main contacts for the Resilience Plan were agreed. A telephone tree was not thought to be necessary.

ACTION: Clerk to update and circulate the Resilience Plan. A notice to be displayed on the notice board requesting a ‘Flu Friend’ volunteer.

- b) Standing Orders amendments will be discussed at the next meeting.

FEEDBACK FROM MEETINGS

2018/106

The Clerk gave a verbal report on the recent PTAG meeting which discussed the train to Swanage and charging points for electric cars.

FINANCIAL/ PROCEDURE

2018/107

- a) An invoice for the grass cutting had been received and it stated it was for the second payment but there had not been a first payment.

ACTION: Clerk to clarify invoice details.

- b) No payments were made.
- c) Receipt of the following was noted:

Interest (July)	£0.11
Donation (car parking)	£20.00

PLANNING

2018/108

There were no new planning applications.

TREE WORKS APPLICATIONS

2018/109

There were no new tree works applications.

TRANSPORT AND HIGHWAY

2018/110

Cllr Cobb raised the issue of pot holes and was advised to report it online at DorsetForYou.com

TRAINING

2018/111

Training dates were circulated to councillors.

AOB

2018/112

Cllr Brewster had received an email about the cutting of the verge on Five Marys which had resulted in all the flowers being cut. A request was made to highlight the flowers with blue posts but it was thought only the orchids were protected by posts.

Resolved that no action is to be taken.

Cllr Brooks reported that County Council grass cutting is part of a managed programme to install grass to a slow-growing kind. Details can be found on the SharePoint site.

NEXT MEETING DATES

2018/113

Wednesday 26th September 2018

With no further business, the meeting was closed by the Chairman at 8:45 pm.

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

If you have a matter you wish to raise, please contact the Clerk in the first instance:

Miss Emily Blake, Chydyok Road, East Chaldon, Dorset, DT2 8DL

Email: chaldonherring@dorset-aptc.gov.uk Tel: 01305 853965

SIGNED: (CHAIRMAN)

DATE: